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September 18, 2024

MEMORANDUM						
TO:		Members of the Academic Senate

FROM:	Dr. Amber Crowell, Vice Chair
		Academic Senate 

RE:		Academic Senate Agenda – September 23, 2024

A meeting of the Academic Senate is scheduled for Monday, September 23, 2024
at 4:00 P.M.- 5:15 P.M. 
Modality: in-person for all members in Library 2206 (South wing, second floor.)

SENATE PHOTO - 4:15 PM - PEACE GARDEN

AGENDA 
1. Approval of the Agenda.
2. Approval of the Minutes of 09/09/2024.
3. Communications and Announcements.
4. New Business.
5. APM 328 - Periodic Evaluation of Tenured Faculty.
6. APM 510 - Research Misconduct (Honor Code).
7. APM 406 - New Policy Priority and Early Registration.
8. APM 311 - Policy on Teaching Associates. 
9. APM 203 - BA/BS in Interdisciplinary Studies (formerly Special Majors) updates & revisions. 
10. APM 505 - Conflict of Interest (Substantive Revisions)

APM Documents are posted on the Academic Senate Website.
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03. Communications and Announcements
a. Vice President and CFO Debbie Astone




[image: ]
image2.jpg
FRESNGSTATE

very. Diversity. Distinctio




image1.jpg
Academic Senate
California State University, Fresno - Library 3206
5200 N. Barton Ave. M/S UL34 - Fresno, California 93740

(. 559.278.2743 & 559.278.5745 fresnostate.edu/senate

THE CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY




